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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 11, 1962

The Atlantic Refining Co.
Box 1978
Roswell, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. 0. D. Bretches
Gentlemen:

As requested in your letter of April 5, 1962, the allowable
for the Ellenburger zome of your State "Y" No. 4 located in
Unit A of Section 25, T-25-S, R-37-E is being cancelled.

In order to bring our file up to date, please submit Form C~103
outlining the work done in abandoning the Ellenburger zone in
this well. Form C-102 requestiag approval for the work was
approved by this office on March 15, 1962; no subsequent Form
C-103 has been filed, however, and therefore the allowsble had
not been cancelled.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Jos D. Ramey
Supervisor, Distriet 1
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